Degree: B. Agric, M. Agric.

E-mail:kareemdu@funaab.edu.ng; damilolakareem001@gmail.com

Tel: +2347066645189; +2348065182377

Department: Animal Nutrition

numbers.

Academic Rank: Assistant Lecturer

Kareem Damilola Uthman graduated in the year 2017 with a First class (Honours) Degree in Animal Nutrition, from the Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta and completed his Master's degree in Monogastric Animal Nutrition from the same institution in the year 2021. He is experienced in poultry nutrition, having worked on "effect of DL or MHA-FA methionine supplementation on blood parameters of ISA Brown pullets" as his undergraduate project and completed research on "response of broiler chickens to diets of varying particle sizes supplemented with graded levels of multienzyme" for his master's dissertation. Although, he already bagged a Master's degree in Monogastric Animal Nutrition from the Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, he got a TETFUND scholarship to study for a Master degree in São Paulo State University, Brazil under the tutelage of Prof. Nilva Sakomura, who works on "modelling in poultry nutrition", in order for him to have a good grasp and first-hand knowledge of modelling; an area he is so passionate about, due to his love for

Kareem Damilola has knowledge of statistical analyses such as Analysis of Variance, correlation, linear and non-linear regression, Analysis of Covariance, and still learning. He can make use of Statistical packages such as SPSS, SAS, and knows a little about R. To his credit, he won the MTN Foundation Scholarship under the MTN Foundation Science and Technology Scholarship Scheme in 2012, Senate Annual Prize for Students Graduating with First Class in 2017, Prof. Daisy Eruvbetine Prize (COLANIM) for the Best Student in Animal Nutrition (2017), Senate Annual Prize for the best Graduating Student in College of Animal Science and Livestock Production (2017), amongst others.

His research interests involve application of modelling in poultry nutrition, determination of amino acid efficacy in dose response tests and stable isotopes, feed technology and utilization of alternative feed ingredients. Kareem Damilola Uthman is a member of Nigerian Society for Animal Production (NSAP), British Society of Animal Science (BSAS), Early Career Council of the British Society of Animal Science (ECC) and Animal Science Association of Nigeria (ASAN).

He is currently an Assistant Lecturer in the Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta, and a lover of trap and rap music.

KAREEM, DAMILOLA UTHMAN

01 PERSONAL DETAILS

(i) Name: **KAREEM** Damilola Uthman

(ii) Date of Birth: March 26, 1992(iii) Place of Birth: Ibadan, Oyo state

(iv) Age: 29
(v) Sex: Male
(vi) Marital status: Single
(vii) Nationality: Nigerian
(viii) Town and State of Origin: Ibadan/Oyo

(ix) Languages spoken: English and Yoruba Languages(x) Contact Address: Department of Animal Nutrition,

College of Animal Science and Livestock Production, Federal University of Agriculture, P.M.B. 2240, Abeokuta,

Ogun State, Nigeria.

(xi) Phone Number: +2347066645189, +2348065182377 (xii) E-mail Address: damilolakareem001@gmail.com,

kareemdu@funaab.edu.ng

02 EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

a. Educational Institutions Attended (with Dates)

i.São Paulo State University, Brazil	2021 – Present
ii.Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2018 - 2021
iii.Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	2011 - 2017
iv.Zumratul - Hujaj Community Grammar School III, Ibadan	2008 - 2010
v.Mayflower School, Ikenne - Remo, Ogun State	2002 - 2005
vi.Omolade Nursery and Primary School, Sagamu	1997 - 2002

b. Academic and Professional Qualifications (with dates)

i.Master of Science (Animal Science)	In view
ii.Master of Agriculture (Monogastric Animal Nutrition)	2021
iii.Bachelor of Agriculture (Animal Nutrition)	2017
iv.West African Senior School Certificate	2010
v.Junior Secondary School Certificate	2005
vi.First School Leaving Certificate	2002

c. Prizes, Honours, Scholarship, National and International Recognition

a.	TetFund Scholarship for Academic Staff	2020
b.	Scholarship Award; Dr. Oluwole Adesina Educational Foundation, USA	2018
c.	Senate Annual Prize for The Best Graduating Student in College of Animal Science and Livestock Production	2015/2016 Session
d.	Senate Annual Prize for Students Graduating with First Class	2015/2016 Session
e.	Prof. Daisy Eruvbetine Prize (COLANIM); Best Student in Animal Nutrition	2015/2016 Session
f.	Best Academic Animal Science Student Award; Nigerian Society for Animal Production	2014/2015 Session
g.	Award of Excellence; Successful co-ordination of Farm Practical Year	2014/2015 Session
h.	Scholarship Award; MTN Foundation	2013 - 2016

03 WORK EXPERIENCE/ UNIVERSITY TEACHING EXPERIENCE

a. Work Experience

Employer	Designation	Date
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta	Graduate Assistant	Aug. 2019 - Present
Bola Farms, Odeda, Abeokuta, Ogun state	Interim Farm manager	Nov. 2018 – Feb. 2019
Bayam International Schools, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State (National Youth Service Corps)	Agricultural Science/Basic Technology Teacher	June 2017 – April 2018
Community Based Farming Scheme (Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta)	Student General Coordinator	Jan. 2015 – Sep. 2015

b. University Teaching Experience

Session	Designation	Course	Level	Course	Unit	No. of
		code		title		Lecturers
2018/19	Graduate Assistant	AGS 597	Undergraduate	Seminar I	1	18
		AGS 598	Undergraduate	Seminar II	1	18
2019/20	Graduate Assistant	AGS 597	Undergraduate	Seminar I	1	19
		AGS 598	Undergraduate	Seminar II	1	19

04 SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS/ COMMUNITY SERVICE

Special Assignments

a. Secretary, 2021 NIAS Accreditation Committee, Department of Animal Nutrition, Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta

Community Service

a.	Member, Early Career Council; British Society of Animal Sc.	ience	2021 - Present
b.	Volunteer, Nigerian Youth SDGs Network	Aug.	2020 – Present
c.	Volunteer, Volunteers Hub Africa	June	2020 – Present
d.	Member, Environmental Management and Sanitation Group	May	2017 – Apr. 2018

05 TRAINING PROGRAMME ATTENDED (with Dates)

a.	A 3-Day Academic Retreat on University Ethics, Pedagogy and Examination Matters; Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta	June, 2021
b.	Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions; Digital Bridge Institute	May, 2021
c.	Research and Proposal Writing in the Sciences; INASP	November, 2020
d.	Writing in the Sciences; Stanford University (Offered through Coursera)	August, 2020
e.	Jobberman Soft-Skills Training; Jobberman Nigeria	August, 2020
f.	Elsevier Author Workshop; Research Academy, Elsevier	June, 2020
g.	Youth Entrepreneurship Development Programme; MTN Foundation	October, 2019
h.	UK HSE Level 1, 2 and 3; British International Safety Organization	October, 2017
i.	Award in Environmental Impact Assessment; Department of Petroleum Resources, Nigeria	October, 2017
	, 2	

k.	Rotary International	New Entrepreneurial Ed	lucation Training	September, 2014
----	----------------------	------------------------	-------------------	-----------------

1. AGDC Employability and Enterprise Training; MTN Foundation 2013

m. Training on Conflict Resolution; Justice Development and Peace February, 2009
Commission

06 **COMMENDATION** – Nil

07 MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

i.	Member, British Society of Animal Science;	2021 – Presen
ii.	Member, Animal Science Association of Nigeria;	2021 - Present
iii.	Member, Early Career Council - British Society of Animal Science;	2021 - Present
iv.	Member, Nigerian Society for Animal Production;	2020 - Present

08 RESEARCH INTEREST OR COMMISSIONED PROJECTS - Nil

09 PUBLICATIONS

a. Project, Dissertation and Thesis

- 1. **Kareem, D.U.** (2017). Effect of DL or MHA-FA methionine supplementation on blood parameters of ISA-Brown pullets. A project submitted to the Department of Animal Nutrition, College of Animal Science and Livestock production, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. 87pp
- 2. **Kareem, D.U.** (2021). Response of broiler chickens to diets of varying particle sizes supplemented with graded levels of multienzyme. A dissertation submitted to the Department of Animal Nutrition, College of Animal Science and Livestock production, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. 150pp

b. Articles in Learned Journals

- 1. Amos, A.T., **Kareem, D.U.**, Amos, A.O. and Idowu, O.M.O. (2021). Nutritional evaluation of differently processed cassava-soya blends in the diets of broiler chickens. *Nigerian Journal of Animal Production*. 48(2): 111 127. https://doi.org/10.51791/njap.v48i2.2929
- 2. Amos, A.T., **Kareem, D.U.**, Olukowi, W.O., Odeyemi, G.K., Ajayi, E.O., Adekola, D.O. and Idowu, O.M.O. (2021). Blood profile of broiler chickens fed diets of differently processed cassava-soya blends. *Journal of Animal Production Research*. 33(1)

c. Articles awaiting publication

- 1. Amos, A.T., Olowoniyi, J.O., **Kareem, D.U.**, Olukowi, W.O., Odeyemi, G.K., Ajayi, E.O., Adekola, D.O. and Idowu, O.M.O. (In press). Nutritional evaluation of broiler chickens fed diets of differently processed cassava-soya blends. *Nigerian Journal of Animal Production*
- 2. Amos, A.T., **Kareem, D.U.**, Amos, A.O., Oyebamiji, B.A. and Idowu, O.M.O. (In press). Carcass characteristics of broiler chickens fed diets of differently processed cassava-soya blends. *Journal of Agricultural Science and Environment*
- c. Referred Conference Proceedings Nil

10 MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITH PAPERS READ - Nil

11 EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES

Reading, traveling, cycling, music and football

12 REFEREES

(i) **Prof. O.M.O. Idowu**

Professor of Monogastric Animal Nutrition, Department of Animal Nutrition, College of Animal Science and Livestock Production, Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta. professoromoidowu@gmail.com +2348035030175

(ii) Dr. A. O. Oso

Associate Professor,
Department of Animal Nutrition,
College of Animal Science and Livestock Production,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.
bamamu_2004@yahoo.com
+2348033343234

(iii) Dr. O.O. Adelusi

Lecturer I,
Department of Animal Nutrition,
College of Animal Science and Livestock Production,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta.
adelusioludotun@gmail.com
+2348035318400